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City of Berke1NAy 
CITY CLERK DE?r\Hn.~ENT 
2180 ~·liLV!A STREET 
BER;-<;:'LEY, CALlfORNL'\ 9:;i").i 

Nr. Ted Prira 
EXecutive Director 

April 24, 1980 

Fair Political Practices Commission 
Post Office Box 807 
Sacra~ento, California 95804 

Attention Legal Divisiori 

Dear Ted: 

I ~ould appreciate advice from the FPPC regarding the extent of my 
responsibilities in connection ~,lith the Economic Interest Statements 
filed with me by Berkeley elected officials. 

Specifically, I would appreciate being advised ~.Jhat my position 
should be when I have reason to believe that a filed statement is 
incomplete or reportable items have been omitted. 

(415) 6-+~-&;80 

FPPC Regulation 18115, adopted September 6, 1978, makes a distinction 
between filing officers and an official receiving statements. In the 
instance cited, I am the official receiving the statement and fo~ard­
ing it to FPPC. Hhile the filing officer is obligated to report 
apparent violations, this obligation is nct repeated in the section 
covering duties of officials receiving statements. 

I have consulted with the Berkeley City Attorney on this matter, and 
it is at his suggestion that I seek the advice of your office. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
EDYTHE CANPBELL 
City Clerk 

EC mjs 

cc: ActinG City Attorney 


